
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 12/30/25 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch B 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Adam Ajana 24CR2479  Dylan Benner 126749  
Jonathan Barber 25CR1348  Robert Birdnecklace 120118  
Juan Calderon-Ibanez 20CR2936 24CR3954  Roy Moneymaker 135932  
Jesus Delarosa-Hernandez 24CR1045  Raymond Soltero 56181  
Ruben Felix 25CR211  Dominic Tuttle 169642  
Ivan Gomez-Roman 22CR3474   
Michael Hensley 25CR744   
Gary Herman 25CR1394   
Michael Tisdale 25CR3047   
Daniel Vallejos 25CR1457   
  
  
  
  
 ISP (Screening Committee only) 
 Matthew Jenkins 151671 
  
  
  
  
  

 


